From: Richard Foster

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: February 13, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0026-EX-CM-2018

Message:
MEMORANDUM FOR: FCC Experimental Licensing Division

SUBJECT: Government Project Description

#95% JNCLASSIFI|E D ***=*=
Government Project Description

Fail-Safe Solutions, LLC (FSS) as directed by the government PM USSOCOM will provide management
and operational support for UAS-RFTR (Unmanned Aerial System &ndash; Radio Frequency Test
Range) training to be conducted on Oklahoma Army National Guard post Camp Gruber, located in
Braggs, Oklahoma. FSS will acquire equipment, material, licenses and permissions as necessary in
support of UAS-RFTR training in accordance with applicable Government requirements.

Contact Data rfoster@fail-safesolutions.com (Fail-Safe Solutions, LLC), 918-869-7112
SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS (005) U - Unclassifed, E - Not Releasable outside the US
Government IAW Section 552(b)(1) of Title 5 of the US Code.

Requested by

RICHARD D FOSTER
SENIOR RANGE TECHNICIAN
FAIL-SAFE SOLUTIONS, LLC
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